

TODAY IS THURSDAY, MAY 30, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE: 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Back to School days to pick up a tentative class schedule, Chromebook, sign forms, and pay fees are Tuesday, July 16th to Thursday, July 18th. Please check the school website for more information.

Yearbooks are still available at the SAC office. Please come by TODAY. Mahalo!

The Lahainaluna High School Marching Band is recruiting new members! Marching band practices will start on June 17th from 9 to 12pm. Positions you can join are brass, woodwind, pit, and colorguard. The benefits of joining are meeting up with other schools, being productive during summer, physical activity, workout, making lifelong friends, and a musical learning experience! Please scan the QR code on the attached flier on today's daily bulletin if interested! Or contact Jalen Baraoidan at... jalen.baraoidan@k12.hi.us

The community is looking for volunteers! As we enter the phase of recovery and rebuilding, Lahaina must shape its future by providing a visual guide for town planning and redevelopment, rooted in the values and needs of our community. By using Al image generation and tapping into the collective wisdom of Lahaina families, students will be trained to prompt the Al effectively, translating community input into visual representations. If you are interested in this program, please contact Yayoi Hara at <a href="mailto:yayoi.hara@gmail.com">yayoi.hara@gmail.com</a> or call (808) 276-4042. Mahalo!

The inaugural ClimbHI Exploration to Hire event is for recent high school graduates as well as current students interested in part-time or seasonal work (16-18 years of age) to take place in West Oahu, Oahu- Town (Airport to Waikīkī), and Maui on June 3-4, 2024. The goal is to provide participants with exposure to potential part-time or full-time jobs as well as the career pathing available at these businesses through in-person experience that can include being a customer, job shadowing, mentorship, site

visits, guest speakers, and any other activity that assists with exploration. Through the program, participants will receive expedited application processes to current job openings based on their interest.

All expenses will be covered for the duration of the event: meals, shirt, transportation, and activity fees. You will be responsible for special activity clothing that may include pants, shoes, swimwear, and/or outdoor activity clothing that may get a little soiled.

To register, please complete the registration form to secure a spot:

https://forms.gle/dFfJDffQisG3vSmw7

Then, submit a copy of your signed permission form to jen@climbhi.org. The permission form can be found here:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hZtziNjzyOdV6T3I4sFxTA3380Vle-51/view

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Kibou For Maui Japan Summer Trip 2024: The Japanese Cultural Center of Hawaii is sponsoring a trip for 11th-12th graders from Lahaina to the Tohoku area of Japan, north of Tokyo. You will have the chance to see how their community recovered from the Great East Japan Earthquake and Tsunami. Click their link for the application. The trip is from July 21-28. Deadline for applications is May 31, 2024.

Breakfast: Cheese Breadstick, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Green Salad, Steamed Corn, Sliced Peaches, Diced Pears, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: